

## **ACTION ITEM UPDATE FOR IVOA EXEC MEETING FM80: Nov 08 2018**

Prepared JE (06Nov18) Exec Meeting Actions:

### ***New Actions :***

**ACTION TM79-1:** MA – Initiate the transfer planning of the Web/Twiki to one location.

### ***Old Actions :***

**Action TM78-6:** JE – Write up notes on the Roll of the Exec Secretary - ***WORKING***

**Action TM 78-11:** PD/JE – Discuss/recommend some concrete steps with regard to models of working with Python and the Open Source Community after consultation with the TCG. - ***WORKING***

**Action TM75-6:** FG – Initiate outline for a VO paper; Identify list of authors – CA/PF/FP made initial offers; ***Working/No change***